Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Zeno Farris [zfarns@cimarex.com]

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 3:13 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc: Tern Stathem

Subject: Merchant Livestock 19 22 33 State Com 2 API No. 3002540229
Attachments: C-101 Merchant Livestock 19 22 33 St Com 2 Approved.pdf

Paul, Donna. Please accept this e-mail as your authority to cancel the attached permit. We are re-staking these wells
and drilling them south to north. We have a plugback and re-entry permit in for the # 1 well to drill a replacement
lateral south to north on it.

Thanks Zeno



